Jeffrey Fischbach

From: . Jeffrey Fischbach

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 1:28 PM

To: John R. Rupp; info@summit-university.org

Cc: Dan Niziolek; Eric Hudak; #CI-StPaul_Ward1; Thanh Hoang; Nhia Vang; Nicolle Newton;
Jaime Tincher; Angie Wiese; Diane Ward

Subject: RE: Commodore Bar and Restaurant - Class B Entertainment License Application

Attachments: 20250716112154854 pdf

Hello Jens,

Can you acknowledge your organization's receipt of the attached information?

Note that, this could only be an acknowledgement of the information being submitted (unless you also choose to submit
further comment at this time).

DS! will shortly be sending a 15-day license public notice giving your organization further opportunity to submit
comment on the request.

Thanks,

Jeff Fischbach

DSl Inspector 11l

Cityof Saint Paul, Department of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: (651) 266-9106

Email: Jeffrey.Fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us www.StPaul.gov

From: John R. Rupp <JRRupp@cwcos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 12:06 PM

To: info@summit-university.org

Cc: Dan Niziolek <dan.niziolek@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Eric Hudak <Eric.Hudak@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Jeffrey Fischbach
<jeffrey.fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #CI-StPaul_Ward1 <Ward1@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Thanh Hoang <thoang@cwcos.com>;
Nhia Vang <nhia.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Nicolle Newton <Nicolle.Newton@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Jaime Tincher
<Jaime.Tincher@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Angie Wiese <angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Diane Ward <dward@cwcos.com>
Subject: Commodore Bar and Restaurant - Class B Entertainment License Application

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Any questions - please contact me by email.



